Minutes of the Board of Licensing Commissioners for their meeting held on Tuesday, August 5, 2008, at the Weymouth Town Hall, Chambers, 75 Middle Street

Attendance: Chairman Franklin Fryer; Jeffrey Richards, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections; Fire Chief Robert Leary; Acting Police Chief Brian Callahan; Daniel McCormack, Chemical Specialist; Town Solicitor George E. Lane, Jr., Licensing Officer Brian King and Lisa VanWinkle, Secretary

Chairman Fryer called the meeting to order at 2 PM.

### APPLICATION OF <u>7-ELEVEN</u>, <u>INC. D/B/A 7-ELEVEN 32487J</u> FOR A FOOD VENDOR LICENSE, 1453 COMMERCIAL ST.

Mr. Andre Tromiller, was present on behalf of 7-Eleven, Inc. He stated the corporation is resuming the established business. They will remain opened 24 hours/7 days a week. The food vendor license allows them to be able to sell fresh fruit, baked items, deli sandwiches, fresh coffee and fountain drinks.

Chairman Fryer announced the public hearing; no one spoke.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the Food Vendor license. Mr. McCormack seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

# APPLICATION OF <u>COLUMBIAN BUILDING ASSOCIATION D/B/A KNIGHTS OF</u> <u>COLUMBUS</u> FOR A CHANGE OF MANAGER ON THEIR ALL ALCOHOLIC CLUB LICENSE, 25 CHAUNCY ST.

Mr. Gerard Garner informed the Board that he will be the manager for the member's lounge and the upstairs hall. His predecessor was the manager for 18 years and the members decided it was time for a change.

Officer King asked Mr. Garner if he was T.I.P.S certified.

Mr. Garner replied not yet.

Officer King stated he would notify him when the course is in town.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION of approval for the change of manager. Mr. McCormack seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

## APPLICATION OF <u>CONVENIENT & GOOD FOOD STORE</u>, <u>INC. D/B/A STOP & SAVE</u> FOR A FOOD VENDOR LICENSE, 217 WASHINGTON ST.

Mr. Syed Kamal, manager, was present.

Mr. Richards read the departmental referrals into the record. The Municipal Finance Department

BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, August 5, 2008

Page 2 of 3

reported the records indicate the personal property tax is assessed to "Sam's Food Store" and FY08 has been paid. FY09 is due 8/1/08. Officer King had no public safety objections.

Mr. Kamal stated he is purchasing the convenience store. It will remain as the same operation, except more professional.

Chairman Fryer announced the public hearing; no comment.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION of approval. Chief Leary seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

#### **APPROVALS**

• Minutes: June 10, 2008

Mr. Richards made a MOTION of approval. Chief Leary seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• One-Day Wine & Malt Permit: Lakota Kidz – fundraiser

Mr. Richards stated the permit is for a fundraiser to be held at the New England Wildlife Center, 500 Columbian Street, on September 27, 2008 at 5-9:30 PM.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION of approval. Chief Leary seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• One-Day Food Vendor License: Lakota Kidz

Mr. Richards made a subsequent MOTION of approval for a One-Day Food Vendor License. Chief Leary seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

#### **CHAIRMAN'S REPORT**

Meeting Schedule

Mr. Richards MOTIONED to set the next meeting for Tuesday, September 30, 2008 to be held at 2 PM in the Chambers. Chief Leary seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

#### CORRESPONDENCE

• Officer King RE: Class II Auto Dealer License: Clark's Auto Sales, 54 Water St.

Officer King reiterated the report he had submitted to the Licensing Board, which stated he was contacted by Mrs. VanWinkle as a result of a call she received from an auction house. They had called to confirm the name of the license under Clark's Auto Sales. They informed her that the license had had another name on it: Atlantic Collision, Inc. As a result he went to Clark's Auto Sales to view the posted license and confirmed it had been altered. He stated he gave Peter Bucherri a copy of the correct license and confiscated the altered one. He also said he spoke to

BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, August 5, 2008 Page 3 of 3

Kevin Clark on the phone and told him to apply for the approval of a new name.

Solicitor Lane stated given the fact the Licensing Officer said there was some sort of misconduct as the license had been altered, a letter should be addressed to the license holder explaining the licensing process and attach an application to be submitted for approval.

Chairman Fryer noted that Mr. Clark had been in business for a long time and he had not known of any other complaints.

Officer King stated the location also has a repair business on site. They have dealer repair plates which list both names. They were just trying to match things up; there was no malicious intent on their part.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to execute a letter explaining the infraction, informing them for the requirement of paperwork to be filed for the approval of a name change. Chief Leary seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to adjourn at 2:20 PM. Chief Leary seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa VanWinkle, Recording Secretary